
Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.

Memorandum
Item 9d

For:  School Board Members
From: Chris Reitan
Date: March 30, 2022
Subject: CCSD Board Self Improvement Plan and Priorities for 2022-2023

On March 9 and 10, 2022 the CCSD Board engaged in a Board training with the Association of Alaska School 
Boards.  The training focused on four specific areas:

1. Review CCSD Board Bylaws
2. Review the CCSD Board Self-Assessment Survey
3. Review of CCSD’s Strategic Plan
4. Developing CCSD Board Strategic Goals and Board Improvement Plan

Included with this memo is the report provided to the CCSD School Board summarizing the March 9 and 10, 
2022 training.  During the training the CCSD Board developed the following Board Self Improvement Plan and 
Priorities for 2022-2023.

Board Self Improvement Plan for 2022-23

Board Self Improvement Plan for CCSD Board
Task Completion

Date
Who will oversee this
moving forward

Add board work sessions to our annual calendar 4-6 a year. Oct/Nov President

Annual Training Yearly add to
calendar

President

Develop an onboarding/orientation plan By fall President

Priorities for 2022-23 School Year
1. Update the current Strategic Plan

a. Focus on life skills
b. Focus on CTE
c. Staff retention through pay and benefit

2. Increase awareness and enrollment of PACE

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the presented CCSD Board Self Improvement Plan and Priorities for the 
2022-2023 school year.   


